



Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
Administration Building, Huawei Base, Bantian, Longgang District,
Shenzhen 518129 P.R.C.
+86 755 28780808 www.huawei.com

Declaration of Letter

To whom it may concern:

FCC ID: QISE173U-3, Model: E173u-3;

QISE173U-6, Model: E173u-6.

This is to advise and officially, that we, **HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD.**, declare that E173u-3 only disabled band II from E173u-6, they have same PCB and antenna, but GSM1900 reduced power based on E173u-6, so the RF test result of E173u-3 is same as E173u-6 for GSM850 and W850, The EMC test result of E173u-3 is the same as E173u-6, the SAR and GSM1900 were retest.

	E173u-3	E173u-6
GSM four band	support	support
WCDMA 2100M	support	support
WCDMA 1900M	No	support
WCDMA 850M	support	support
antenna	same	
PCB	same	
Appearance	same	

Sincerely,

Zhang Xinghai

EMC Laboratory Manager

For and Behalf of:

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Huawei Industrial Base, Bantian, Longgang, Shenzhen, P.R China

0086-755-89651014